
 

DISTRICT BOARD  

Megan Clark 

Rabi Elias 

Russ Greenfield 

Craig K. Murray 

Judy Schriebman 

 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

Chris DeGabriele,  
Interim General Manager 

Michael Cortez,  
District Engineer 

Mel Liebmann, 

Plant Manager 

Susan McGuire,  
Administrative Services Manager 

Greg Pease,  
Collection System/Safety Manager 

 

 

  
 

300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to 
protect public health and the environment by providing effective 
wastewater collection, treatment, and recycling services. 

 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
In accordance with Government Code Section 54956  

Megan Clark, Board President, has called for a Special Meeting as follows: 

March 15, 2018    4:30 PM 

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR 

PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE DISTRICT 

OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, OR ON THE DISTRICT 

WEBSITE  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

 
1. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 

agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally 

limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or 

placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 
 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a 

request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 

A. Approve the Board Minutes for February 22, 2018 

B. Approve the Warrant Lists for March 6 and March 15, 2018 

C. Approve Board Compensation for February 2018 

D. Approve Sexual Harassment Prevention Training for Elected Officials 

E. Approve Sponsorship of the NBWA April Conference at the $500 Level 

F. Approve Sewer Line Maintenance Worker Hiring and Salary Negotiation 

G. Approve Interim General Manager Authority to Award Contract to ArcSine Engineering for Design 
Services for the Marin Lagoon Pump Station 

Possible expenditure of funds:  Yes, Items  B - G 

Staff recommendation:  Adopt Consent Calendar – Items A through G. 

 

 

 

 

4:30 PM 

Estimated 
Time 
 

4:35 PM 

 
4:35 PM 

 



March 15, 2018 Page 2 of 3 
  

  

  
 

300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

3. ACTION CALENDAR: 

A. Approve Settlement Agreement and General Release of Claims and Announce Approval of 
Resolution 2018-2115 – A Resolution to Express the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District’s 
Appreciation for Mark R. Williams Dedicated Service for Management of the Wastewater 
Collections, Treatment and Recycled Water Operations 

B. Draft Proposition 218 Public Hearing Notice regarding FY 2018/19 Sewer Service Charge Increase 

 
4. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

A. STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS: 

1. Interim General Manager Report – Verbal 

2. Secondary Treatment and Recycled Water Treatment Facility Upgrade Project Path Forward – 
Presentation 

3. Monthly Treasurer Report – Written 
 

B. BOARD REPORTS: 

1. LAFCO - Verbal 

2. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council– Verbal 

3. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Verbal 

4. NBWA – Written  

5. NBWRA – Written  

6. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal 

7. Human Resources Subcommittee – Verbal 

8. Other Reports   

(a) San Rafael District Elections – Written (available at meeting) 

(b) CASA Climate Change and Energy Workgroup – Written  

5. BOARD REQUESTS: 
A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal 

B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal 

6. VARIOUS ARTICLES AND MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

CERTIFICATION:  I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby 
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before March 14, 2018, at 4:30 p.m., I posted the Agenda for the 
Board Meeting of said Board to be held March 15, 2018, at the District Office, located at 300 Smith Ranch 
Road, San Rafael, CA. 

DATED: March 13, 2018 
 
 

_______________________ 
Teresa L. Lerch 
District Secretary 
 

AGENDA APPROVED: Megan Clark, Board President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel 

 4:50 PM 

 

5:20 PM 

 

5:29 PM 

 

5:30 PM 

 
 

4:40 PM 

 



March 15, 2018 Page 3 of 3 
  

  

  
 

300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

  _________________________________________________________________  

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the second and fourth Thursday of  
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished 
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 300 Smith Ranch Road,  
San Rafael. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification  
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility  
to this meeting. 
 

 



Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 3 February 22, 2018 

MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 22, 2018 1 

2 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT MET IN OPEN 3 
SESSION ON FEBRUARY 22 2018, AT 4:01 PM,  AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH 4 
ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA. 5 

6 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: M. Clark, R. Elias, R. Greenfield, C. Murray, and 7 

J. Schriebman 8 
9 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None. 10 

11 
STAFF PRESENT: Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager (Present for 12 

Closed Session); 13 
Teresa Lerch, District Secretary 14 

15 
OTHERS PRESENT: Patrick Richardson, District Counsel 16 

17 
ANNOUNCEMENT: President Clark announced that the agenda had been 18 

posted as evidenced by the certification on file in 19 
accordance with the law 20 

21 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None 22 

23 
ADJOURNMENT: 24 

25 
ACTION: 26 

27 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT ADJOURNED TO 28 
CLOSED SESSION ON FEBRUARY 22,  2018, AT 4:02 P.M., AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH 29 
ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA. 30 

31 
Lerch left at 4:02 p.m. 32 

33 
CLOSED SESSION: 34 

35 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: Significant exposure to 36 
litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Gov. Code Section 54956.9 - One potential case. 37 

38 
ADJOURNMENT: 39 

40 
ACTION: 41 
The Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District reconvened the Regular Session on 42 
February 22, 2018 at 4:12 pm. 43 

44 
STAFF PRESENT: Teresa Lerch, District Secretary; Susan McGuire, District 45 

Treasurer 46 
47 

OTHERS PRESENT: None 48 
49 

PUBLIC COMMENT: None 50 
51 

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: 52 
President Clark reported that there were no reportable actions in Closed Session. 53 

54 
55 
56 

Item 2A
March 15, 2018

2A.1



Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 February 22, 2018 

BOARD REPORTS: 57 
1. LAFCO –  Verbal – Murray reported.58 
2. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council – Verbal – Schriebman reported.59 
3. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Verbal – No report.60 
4. NBWA – Written –  Clark and Schriebman reported.61 
5. NBWRA – Verbal – Elias reported.62 
6. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal – No report.63 
7. Human Resources Subcommittee – Verbal – No report.64 
8. Other Reports – Principles of Real Estate Engineering – Verbal –  Murray reported.65 

– District-Based City Elections – Written – Clark reported.66 
67 

CONSENT CALENDAR:  68 
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a request for 69 
removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 70 

A. Approve the Board Minutes for February 8, 2018 71 
B. Approve the Warrant List for February 22, 2018 72 
C. Approve meeting attendance request for Megan Clark – San Rafael City Council meetings to discuss new 73 

district based elections   74 
D. Approve LGVSD Reclaimation Pasture Land Lease for Beneficial Use 75 
E. Appove Resolution 2018-2114 – A Resolution Declaring that Certain Property is Surplus Property and 76 

May Be Disposed Of 77 
F. Approve 2017-2018 Second Quarter Financial Statements as of December 31, 2017 78 
G. Appove Order of the Board that publication of Ordinance 172 has occurred. 79 

80 
Items E and F were discussed. 81 

82 
ACTION: 83 
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Murray 5-0-0-0) the Consent Calendar Items A through G. 84 

      AYES: Clark, Elias, Greenfield, Murray and Schriebman 85 
NOES: None. 86 
ABSENT:  None. 87 
ABSTAIN: None. 88 

89 
ACTION CALENDAR: 90 
15 Glenside Way Connection to the District Provided Wye – McGuire reported. Discussion ensued. 91 

92 
ACTION: 93 
Board approved (M/S Greenfield/Schriebman 5-0-0-0) staff’s proposal to credit the payment of prior year 94 
sewer service charges of up to $7,393 to the cost of the private sewer lateral  connection of the property 95 
to the district provided wye. 96 

      AYES: Clark, Elias, Greenfield, Murray and Schriebman 97 
NOES: None. 98 
ABSENT:  None. 99 
ABSTAIN: None. 100 

101 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 102 
STAFF / CONSULTANT REPORTS: 103 

1. Interim General Manager Report – Verbal – DeGabriele reported.104 
2. Staff Training Plan – No discussion.105 
3. Monthly Treasurer Report – No discussion.106 

107 
BOARD REQUESTS: 108 

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – None. 109 
B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Discussion ensued regarding code enforcement in reclamation. 110 

DeGabriele will follow up with Marin Humane. Marin Energy was discussed. DeGabriele will follow 111 
up. 112 

2A.2



Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 February 22, 2018 

VARIOUS ARTICLES AND MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE: 113 
Discussion ensued.  114 

115 
ADJOURNMENT: 116 

117 
ACTION: 118 
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Greenfield 5-0-0-0) the adjournment of the meeting at 5:26 p.m. 119 

AYES: Clark, Elias, Greenfield, Murray and Schriebman. 120 
NOES: None. 121 
ABSENT:    None. 122 
ABSTAIN: None. 123 

124 
The next Special Board Meeting is scheduled for March 15, 2018

 
at the District Office. 125 

126 
127 

ATTEST: 128 
129 
130 

_________________________________ 131 
Teresa Lerch, District Secretary 132 

133 
134 

APPROVED: 135 
136 
137 

____________________________________ 138 
Megan Clark, Board President 139 

140 
SEAL 141 

2A.3



2B.1



2B.2



2B.3



2C.1



2C.2



2C.3



2C.4



2C.5



2C.6



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\03152018\sexual harassment training for elected officials.docx Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Summary Report             

To: Chris DeGabriele, PE, Interim General ManagerCD
From: Susan McGuire, Administrative Services ManagerSM 

Mtg. Date: March 15, 2018 

Re: Sexual Harassment Prevention Training for Elected Officials 

BACKGROUND: 

The District has previously provided condensed sexual harassment prevention training to the Board 
through one hour sessions during regular Board meetings.  The enactment of AB 1661 on September 29, 
2016 now requires that elected officials receive 2 hours of training, similar to what staff receives.  Staff has 
identified an upcoming and cost effective local workshop being offered by the California Special Districts 
Association on Thursday, November 8, 2018 at the Novato Fire District Station 61 from 10 am to 12 pm.  
The cost is $40 per attendee, which is less than the cost of hosting specialized training at the District. 

The date of the November 8th training is the same as a regular Board meeting. Staff suggests moving the 
regular Board meeting to the following Thursday, November 15, 2018.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

1. Board members attend the California Special Districts Association sponsored Sexual Harassment
Prevention Training;

2. Reschedule the November 8, 2018 Board meeting to November 15, 2018.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$200 for training. 

PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED:  

California Special Districts Association and public via normal noticing protocol. 

Consent  2D 
Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 

Agenda Item ______________ 

    Date March 15, 2018

2D.1



2E.1



2E.2



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Scans 2018\03152018\Agenda Packet\ASR for Line Maintenance Worker 3-12-18.docx Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Summary Report  

To: Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager 

From: Greg Pease 

Mtg. Date: March 15, 2018 

Re: Sewer Line Maintenance Worker, Hiring and Salary Negotiation 

BACKGROUND: 

The Collections Department is staffed by a Collection System/Safety Manager, a Lead Sewer Line 
Maintenance Worker and three Sewer Line Maintenance Workers. One Sewer Line Maintenance Worker 
position will become vacant when Brian Johnson is expected to retire from District employment in April of 
this year. This key position is a necessity that provides sufficient staffing required to operate and maintain 
the District’s 105 miles of gravity collection system, 7.5 miles of force mains and assist with the District’s 
28 pump stations.   

Staff is looking for a candidate that has some education, training and/or experience in the wastewater 
industry. This person must have knowledge of operational characteristics of mechanical equipment and 
tools used in the area of work assigned, standard tools, methods, and practices, and can fill the vacated 
position no later than July 1, 2018.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Board approve recruitment, salary negotiation and hiring of a Sewer Line Maintenance Worker. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Sewer Line Maintenance Worker Grade I   (Steps 4-8)   $5,015.23 to $6,095.96 per month 
Sewer Line Maintenance Worker Grade II  (Steps 5-9)   $5,265.87 to $6,400.51 per month 
Sewer Line Maintenance Worker Grade III (Steps 6-10) $5,529.16 to $6,720.48 per month 

Additional pay is available above scale for dual certification at 5% and 10% for triple certification. 

Monthly Commute Stipend of $250 to $500 available to Collections staff that lives within 15 and 7.5 miles 
of the District office respectively. 

PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED: 

N/A 

Consent  2F
Staff/Consultant Report ______________ 

Agenda Item ______________

D   ate    March 15, 2018

2F.1



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Scans 2018\03152018\Agenda Packet\Award Contract for Design Services to ArcSine.docx Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Summary Report  

To: Chris DeGabriele, PE, Interim General Manager 

From: Michael P. Cortez, PE, District Engineer 

Mtg. Date: March 15, 2018 

Re: Approve Interim General Manager Authority to Award Contract to ArcSine 
Engineering for Design Services for the Marin Lagoon Pump Station 

BACKGROUND: 

In response to staff’s request, ArcSine Engineering has submitted a proposal to evaluate and recommend 
upgrades to Marin Lagoons Pump Station #1, which is one of the nine (9) pump stations installed with the 
Marin Lagoons development and turned over to the District circa 1988. The design will provide for 
upgrades to the pump station’s original programmable logic controllers (PLCs), level transducers, and 
other components, including electronic modeling of new Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition 
(SCADA) system to be integrated to the existing District SCADA system. The design documents produced 
by ArcSine will be suitable for use at the other Marin Lagoons pump stations and similar pump stations 
within the collection system as part of District’s ongoing effort to standardize electrical/control components 
and telemetry system. 

The fee estimate for the proposed tasks submitted by ArcSine Engineering is $29,500. The project will be 
funded through a special account for repair and maintenance previously collected from Marin Lagoons 
homeowners. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Board Approve Interim General Manager Authority to Award Contract to ArcSine Engineering for Design 
Services for the Marin Lagoon Pump Station Design. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Not to exceed $29,500 

PERSON(S) TO BE NOTIFIED: 

ArcSine Engineering 
Marin Lagoons Homeowners Association 

Consent  2G
Staff/Consultant Reports ________-

Agenda Item __________

D   ate March 15, 2018

2G. 1



 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Scans 2018\03152018\Agenda Packet\Award Contract for Design Services to ArcSine.docx Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 
 

 

Figures 1 & 2. Marin Lagoon PS #1. 

2G. 2



Item 3A
March 15, 2018

3A.1



3A.2



3A.3



3A.4



3A.5



3A.6



3A.7



Resolution No. 2018-2115    Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION  NO.  2018-2115 
 

A RESOLUTION TO EXPRESS THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT’S 
APPRECIATION FOR MARK R. WILLIAMS DEDICATED SERVICE FOR MANAGEMENT OF 

THE WASTEWATER COLLECTIONS, TREATMENT AND RECYCLED WATER 
OPERATIONS 

 
LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 

 
 WHEREAS the Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District recognizes Mark R. 
Williams for his 15 years of dedication as the Plant Superintendent and later as the General 
Manager; 
 
 WHEREAS Mark R. Williams through innovation and perseverance implemented 

numerous projects, programs and procedures that met the Board’s challenge to become a 

“leading” Marin County sewerage agency; 

 WHEREAS Mark R. Williams through his commitment to the environment improved 

treatment plant effluent quality, reduced greenhouse gas emissions and sewer overflows; 

 WHEREAS Mark R. Williams implemented process changes that reduced treatment 

plant power consumption and chemical usage; 

 WHEREAS Mark R. Williams implemented process changes that assisted Marin 

Municipal Water District in producing recycled water; 

 WHEREAS through leadership and vision Mark R. Williams implemented a recycled 

water program that resulted in construction of an expandable recycled water plant that is being 

expanded to serve Marin Municipal Water District; 

 WHEREAS Mark R. Williams and staff secured $2,433,700 of grant funding for the 

construction of a recycled water plant and $1,322,030 of grant funding for a biogas energy 

project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 

hereby recognizes the contributions of Mark R. Williams. 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 
I hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly 
passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin 
County, California, at a meeting thereof held on the 15th day of March 2018, by the following 
vote of the members thereof: 
 
AYES, and in favor thereof, Members: 
NOES, Members: 
ABSTAIN, Members: 
ABSENT, Members: 

  
________________________________ 

         Teresa Lerch, District Secretary 

3A.8



Resolution No. 2018-2115    Page 2 of 2 

      Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
           (seal) 
_____________________________________ 
Megan Clark, President Board of Directors 

3A.9



Rate Change Explained

At a public hearing on June 11, 2015, in con-
formance with the requirements of Propo-
sition 218, the District approved a five-year 
sewer service charge increase plan. The inital 
rate increase took effect on July 1, 2015. 

Funds from sewer service charges are used 
for all District sewer services, including: 
maintenance, replacement and updating 
aging sewer system facilities to meet new 
stringent regulatory requirements. Making 
critical improvements helps the District avoid 
costly regulatory fines, protects public health, 
and safeguards the environment. 

To cover the cost of these critical services and  
upgrades, the District proposes increasing the 
rate from $867 to $898 per year per sanitary 
sewer unit (less than $3/month) effective  
July 1, 2018. 

How the District Keeps Costs Down  
The District maintains a small staff and  
proactively plans for and makes responsible 
investments in infrastructure and improve-
ments. Good compliance with regulatory 
requirements has helped the District avoid 
costly fines that have been imposed on other 
sanitary agencies.

NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS

Because of legal noticing requirements, you may receive more than one copy 
of this notice. This notice applies to all properties receiving service from 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.

300 Smith Ranch Road
San Rafael, CA 94903

Board of Directors
Megan Clark
Rabi Elias
Russell R. Greenfield
Craig K. Murray
Judy Schriebman

District Administration
Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager

ATTEND THE RATE HEARING: June 14, 2018 at 4:30 pm at the District’s office
300 Smith Ranch Road, San Rafael, CA  94903

WEB: www.lgvsd.org     PHONE: 415-472-1734     EMAIL: info@lgvsd.org

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification prior to the meeting will 

enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility to this meeting.

This notice is being sent pursuant to Government Code § 53756(d).   •   Printed on recycled paper using soy ink.

Presorted
Standard

US Postage
PAID

Unicorn Group

To Protest the Proposed Changes

Protests against the proposed changes in the 
sewer service charge must be submitted in 
writing to the District before the end of the 
public hearing to be held on June 14, 2018 at 
4:30 pm. Protests must identify the owner(s) 
of the property or properties for which the 
protest is entered, and be signed by the 
property owner. If a majority of owners of 
affected parcels within the District submit 
written protests against the proposed changes, 
the District will not approve the sewer service 
charge increases.

How the Funds are Being Used

While the majority of the funding is being 
reserved for the expansion and upgrade of 
the treatment plant ($60 million), LGVSD has 
completed, or is working on, the following 
projects to date:

• Rehabilitating sewer and lower lateral
pipelines

• Increasing capacity of sewer mains for high
flow events.

• Rehabilitating pump stations and improving
force mains.

• Maintaining facilities to avoid equipment
failure, make emergency repairs when neces-
sary and replace vehicles and equipment.

• Completion of a Biogas Energy Recovery
System (replacing a 20 year old methane fu-
eled generator) which also can generate CNG
(compressed natural gas) to fuel the District’s
new CNG sewer maintenance truck.

• Rehabilitation of the primary digester to
improve solids decomposition and increase
methane production for power generation
and vehicle fuel.

Our Commitment
to Excellence

Public Education and Outreach Award
Three-County Area

2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016

Collection System of the Year
Three-County Area

2008, 2010, 2012, 2016 

Excellence in Financial Reporting, 
Certificate of Achievement, 2016

District Transparency Certificate of 
Excellence by the Special District

Leadership Foundation

June 14, 2018 Public Hearing on Sewer Service Charge Increase
The District will hold a public hearing on its proposed 2018-19 budget and sewer rates on 
Thursday, June 14, 2018, at 4:30 pm at the District’s office, 300 Smith Ranch Road, San 
Rafael, CA  94903. In 2015, a plan was approved that detailed sewer service charges 
through 2019-20. The proposed 2018-19 increase will be reviewed by the Board for 
approval at the June 14th public hearing.

DRAFT

Item: 3B     April 13, 2018
Date: March 15,, 2018

3B.1



Summary of Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Sewer Service Charges for July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019

This is the fourth year in a five-year program of rate changes approved in 2015. The amount 
and method for calculating charges for various classes of customer are outlined below.

Residential Rates Beginning July 1, 2018
Residential Rates: The annual sewer service charge for single family homes or similar residential units 
such as condominiums and mobile homes will be set at an amount of no more than $898 per living 
unit for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018. Multi-family residential units such as apartments are 
charged 90% of the annual single family home sewer service charge.

Non-Residential Rates Beginning July 1, 2018
Non-Residential Rates: The rates for non-residential customers are proportional to the increase in res-
idential rates. Rates are calculated individually for each type of non-residential use as described below.

Domestic strength users: 
Commercial, office buildings, 
retail, churches, halls, public agen-
cies, laundromats, service stations, 
medical offices, hospitals, conva-
lescent/nursing homes, barber/
beauty shops, and car washes

High strength users: 
 Bakeries

Markets with disposals

 Restaurants/Cafes

Mortuaries, mixed uses/ 
other, hotels with restaurants

Industrial and other 
high-strength users

The annual sewer service charge 
rate times the average summer 
and winter water use times a 
strength factor of:

 1.0

 3.2

 2.6

 2.4

 2.0

Contact the District for
assistance

Schools without showers 
or cafeteria facilities 

Schools with showers 
or cafeteria facilities

To calculate water use, the 
District obtains the average 
of winter and summer water 
usage for each non-residential 
customer from the Marin
Municipal Water District.
This data is then converted to 
equivalent single family resi-
dential units (or sanitary sewer 
units). Water used solely for 
irrigation and recycled water 
which does not enter the sewer 
system, i.e. water not used 
for toilet flushing, laundry, 
commercial car washes, etc., is 
excluded from the calculation.

User Classes       Rate Calculation          Water Use Calculation

0.01 times the annual sewer service charge rate per average daily 
attendance for students, faculty and employees

0.02 times the annual sewer service charge rate per average daily 
attendance for students, faculty and employees

* Reflects cost for customers in the City of Sausalito

$0 $300 $600 $900 $1,200 $1,500

Novato

Richardson	 Bay

San Rafael

Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District

Corte Madera

Tamalpais CSD

Larkspur/Ross

Sausalito/Marin City*

Belvedere/Tiburon

Sewer Rate Comparison	in	Marin	County
Proposed for July 1, 2017

Sewer	Charge

Property	 Tax

Belvedere/Tiburon

Sausalito/Marin City*

Larkspur/Ross

Tamalpais CSD

Corte Madera

Las Gallinas Valley SD

San Rafael

Richardson Bay 

Novato

*Agencies also receive property tax revenue to fund 
operations. These revenues are a significant source of 
funding and vary greatly among sewer districts and cities 
providing services.

0

30

60

90

120

150

$75$72

$149

$103

CELL
PHONE
(3 users)

CABLE
TV

Source: JD Powers, survey of major cell phone carriers

LGVSD
CURRENT

LGVSD
PROPOSED

Monthly Bill Comparisons

*Reflects cost for customers in the City of Sausalito.

LGVSD Rates* Remain Below 
Marin County Average
The annual cost of sewer service for a typical 
District single family residential customer 
(or sanitary sewer unit) are below the average 
median of comparable Marin County 
communities.

Moving Forward on the Treatment Plant Upgrade
In order to address critical issues (aging infra-
structure, changes in wastewater content, and 
new regulations), the District is embarking on 
one of the largest projects in the District’s history 
with the Treatment Plant upgrade. Construction 
is expected to start in summer 2018. When  
complete, LGVSD will be able to deliver full 
secondary biological treatment capacity for flows 
up to 18 million gallons per day (MGD) and 
raise the elevation of the secondary treatment 
facilities to make the plant more resilient against 
flooding and the impacts of sea level rise. 

A design for a new Operations and Control 

Center is also underway. The plans address  
general safety concerns, operational issues and 
sea level rise, but also use innovative and cost- 
effective ways to build the new structure. 

In addition, the District and Marin Municipal 
Water District (MMWD) have agreed to expand 
the existing LGVSD Recycled Water Treatment 
Facility. The expanded facility will replace the 
existing MMWD facility which has reached the 
end of its useful life, allowing LGVSD to operate 
a single recycled water treatment plant. The ex-
pansion will improve efficiency and is expected 
to lower the cost to produce recycled water. 

To Be Updated

DRAFT

3B.2



AGENDA ITEM 4A1 

3/15/2018

 Interim General Manager Report

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
 Verbal Report

□ Presentation

4A1.1



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Scans 2018\03152018\Agenda Packet\Agenda Item -Item 4A2.docx 

3/15/2018 

SECONDARY TREATMENT AND RECYCLED WATER 
TREATMENT FACILITY UPGRADE PROJECT PATH 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting

□ Verbal Report
 Presentation

Item 4A2 
March 15, 2018

4A2.1



I. Account Summary: Bank and Investment Accounts
February 28, 

2018
January 31,

2018
Change from 

Previous Month

Summary of Bank and Investment Accounts
Bank of Marin

Operating 241,643$            232,907$            8,736$  
Operating Sweep 119,333              35,328 84,005 
Zero Balance 103,713              110,007              (6,294) 
Surcharge-Marin Lagoon 109,536              103,171              6,365 
Surcharge-Captains Cove 30,907 24,558 6,349 
Connection Fee 25,287 325,570              (300,283)             
Private Sewer Lateral Rehab 176,387              141,196              35,191 
Capital Project Reserve Fund 2,142,451           1,962,246           180,205              
Liquid Savings 1,577,060           2,115,569           (538,509)             

Petty cash 949 786 163 
Investment Accounts

Debt Service Reserve-Recycled Water 584,585              584,585              - 
Debt Service Reserve-SRF Loan 292,895              292,895              - 
Local Agency Investment Fund 19,710,008         19,710,008         - 

Cash and Investments 25,114,754$       25,638,826$       (524,072)$           

II. Account Activity for Bank of Marin Accounts

Bank of Marin operating account activity is for paying regular operating expenses of the District. Funds from the
Connection Fee account were transferred to the Operating account to pay for budgeted expenditures related to a
project.
Revenue from the sewer user charge which fund the Private Sewer Lateral Assistance program were deposited to
the account from Operating account.

Reimbursement by MMWD for its share of the April 2018 bond payment was received and deposited to the Capital
Project Reserve fund.

Statement of Compliance:
The investments accounts are invested in compliance with the District's investment policy, adopted at the 
February 23, 2017  Board meeting and California Government Code Section 53600. In addition, the District does 

have the financial ability to meet  its cash flow requirements for the next six months.

Prepared by:_________________________ Reviewed by:________________________
Susan McGuire, CPA Administrative Services Manager Chris DeGarbriele, PE Interim General Manager

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Treasurer's Report - Operating and Investment Accounts

For the month of February 2018

Accounts Summary

S:\ACCOUNTING\Monthly Report\2018\Cash balances.xlsx

Susan McGuire Chris DeGabriele

Item 4A3
March 15, 2018

4A3.1



I. Summary of Bond Accounts and Cumulative Activities Since Inception

Starting 
Balance 

4/28/2017

Total 
Activities 

Since 
Inception

Ending 
Balance 

February 28, 
2018

1 Bond Project Fund 41,000,000$ (1,058,138)$ (a) 39,941,862$ 
2 Cost of Issuance Fund 193,121        (156,052)      37,069          
3 Bond Payment Fund - 11 11 

Total 41,193,121$ (1,214,179)$ 39,978,942$ 

(a) Funds drawn to reimburse project costs were transferred to the Capital Project

Reserve Fund.

II. Accounts Details for the month of February 28, 2018

1 Bond Project Fund
Beginning Balance February 1, 2018 39,941,862$ 
Interest income from Local Area Investment Fund (LAIF)

Not posted yet - 

Ending Project Fund Balance at February 28, 2018 39,941,862$ 

2 Cost of Issuance Fund
Beginning Balance February 1, 2018 37,063$        
Interest income from US Bank estimated to be

 an annual yield of 2.0% 6 

Ending Project Fund Balance at February 28, 2018 37,069$        

3 Bond Payment Fund
Beginning Balance February 1, 2018 11$               
Interest income from US Bank estimated to be

 a 2.0% for annual yield - 

Ending Project Fund Balance at February 28, 2018 11$               

Accounts Summary

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Treasurer's Report - 2017 Revenue Bonds

For the month of February 2018

S:\ACCOUNTING\Monthly Report\2018\Cash balances.xlsx 4A3.2



       AGENDA ITEM   4B1-4B8 
       DATE                March 15, 2018 

 
3/15/2018 BOARD REPORTS 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4B1 
 

LAFCO 
 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 4B2 
 

Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek Watershed Council 
 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 4B3 
JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste 

 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 4B4 

NBWA 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
 Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
□ Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 4B5 
NBWRA 

 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
 Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
□ Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 4B6 
Engineering Subcommittee 

Eng 
□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 
 

Agenda Item 4B7 
 

Human Resources Subcommittee 
□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 
 

 
 
 
 

4B1-4B8.1



       AGENDA ITEM   4B1-4B8 
       DATE                March 15, 2018 

 
3/15/2018 BOARD REPORTS 

 

 

 
Agenda Item 4B8a 

 

Other Reports – San Rafael District Elections 
 Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
□ Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 
 

Agenda Item 4B8b 
 

Other Reports – CASA Climate Change and Energy Workshop 
□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
 Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
□ Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 
 

 

4B1-4B8.2



4B4.1



4B4.2



4B5.1



4B5.2



 

 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Scans 2018\03152018\Agenda Packet\Other Reports - San Rafael District Elections.docx 

 

3/15/2018 
 

Other Reports- San Rafael District Elections 
 Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 

□ Verbal Report 

□ Presentation 

 



4B8b.1



4B8b.2



AGENDA ITEM 5A 
DATE  3-15-2018 

BOARD MEMBER 
 MEETING ATTENDANCE REQUEST

Date:___________Name:__________________________________________________ 

I would like to attend the __________________________________________Meeting 

of _____________________________________________________________________ 

To be held on the ______ day of ___________ from ________ a.m. / p.m. and 

returning on _______day of ___________ from  _________ a.m. / p.m. 

Actual meeting date(s):____________________________________________________ 

Purpose of Meeting:______________________________________________________  

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________ 

Frequency of Meeting: ____________________________________________________ 

Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable):____________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Please submit to the District Administrative Assistant, no later than 2:00 p.m. on the 
Friday prior to the Board Meeting.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
For Office Use Only 

Request was □Approved  □Not Approved at the Board Meeting held on __________. 

5A.1



AGENDA ITEM 5B

3/15/2018

BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUESTS 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
 Verbal Report

□ Presentation

5B.1



6.1



6.2



6.3



6.4



6.5



6.6



6.7



6.8



6.9



6.10



6.11



6.12



6.13



6.14



6.15


	agenda03152018
	2A Board Minutes 2-22-18
	2BWarrant Lists March 6 and March 15
	2C Board Compensation Feb 2018
	2D Sexual harassment prevention training for elected officials
	2E Sponsorship NBWA Conference
	2F Sewer Line Maintenance Worker  Hiring
	2G Award Contract for Design Services to ArcSine
	3A Williams Settlement Agreement and Resolution 2018-2115
	3A.1 Settlement Agreement - Executed - 022218
	3A.2 RESOLUTION 2018-2115 Expressing Appreciation for Mark Williams

	3B Draft Proposition 218 Public Hearing Notice
	4A1 Interim General Manager Report
	4A2 Secondary Treatment and Recycled Water Treatment Facility Upgrade Project Path
	4A3 Monthly Treasurers Report
	4B1-8 Board Reports3-15-18
	4B4 NBWA
	4B5 NBWRA
	4B8a Other Reports - San Rafael District Elections
	4B8b Other Reports - CASA Climate Change
	5A Board Member Meeting Attendance Request
	5B Board Agenda item Requests
	6 Various Articles and Dist Correspondence



